FW: 30 Fullerton Avenue - FOIL Request

From: Poleto, Yvonne A <PoletoY@colonie.org>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 10:10 AM
To:

Subject: 30 Fullerton Avenue - FOIL Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, attached is the result of your FOIL Request.

Our office has no record of any open, pending or expired permits or demolition permits.
Our office has no record of any code violations or fines.

Our office has no record of liens, fines or special assessments due.

Building & Fire Services Department

347 Old Niskayuna Rd

Latham NY 12110
518-783-2706



